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MEMORANDUM

TO:
Authority Board of Directors

FROM:
Sandy Newburn, Collections
DATE:
February 2, 2006
SUBJECT:
Uncollectible Accounts

I am requesting the cancellation of the following uncollectible accounts:

500: 
Tri County Inc: $981.89
This company has gone out of business and the owner is filing for bankruptcy Chapter 7.  

Total 500: $981.89

500B:
Gregory Carl Swanson: $20.36

Tried the phone numbers provided and they do not belong to Mr. Swanson.  Sent out numerous invoices for payment with no response.

Total 500B: $20.36
500C:
Anne G. Eugenio: $65.88

Called a phone number that I was able to locate under this name.  Was told this was not a good number.  Tried sending out several invoices for payment with no response. Have had since April 2005.
Porcha M Patterson: $19.44

Left 2 messages for Porcha then called back and number had been disconnected.  Tried calling information, but no new listing.  Checked the internet, Haines Directory and several invoices for payment with no response. Have had since June 2005.
Bonnie E Radi: $235.00

Phone number listed on check is no good.  Tried information, but no new listing.  Tried to locate her through the internet and the Haines directory with no luck.  Sent out several invoices and also sent out a small claims letter via certified mail, which came back as unclaimed.  Have had since March 2005.
Christopher Vega: $18.00 & $42.12

Have tried repeated phone messages with no response back from Christopher.  Sent out several invoices for payment on both returned checks.  Have had the accounts since Sept. 2004 and May 2005.

Robert J. Welton: $35.10

Talked to Robert’s father who informed me of the location of his son.  I talked to Solano County and was told he would not be available for payment for quite sometime.  Have had account since March 2005.

Total 500C: $415.54 

GRAND TOTAL DUE: $1417.79
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